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< Plage d'Armes,
Hontreal, Oue.

> Replying to your

xarcg 30th, let me say thatyatuthe {ast ;:zzizgogf
the Finance Committee the purchase of the Yolfe
pPistols at $1,500. was authorized, providing the
HeCord Museum Committes was satisfied as to the
genuinemnass of these weapoms, I have not hesrd from
“i1llis Chipman, dut it would seem to me, but it would
seem to me that we have before us sll the evidence

E?i: we can reasonadbly hope to obtain at the present

I am returning herewith the

report of the Ontario Historical Socliety left with
mMB e

Yours faithfully,




